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PSC,
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING RE';OHDS"HEPDRTIN(,
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (LUGO) Jfﬁ_/
RE: DOCKET NO. 960012-TI - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 2681 BY

ALLVEND, INC.
0275 - wF

-

Attached is a ORDER CANCELLING CERTIFICATES AND CLOSING
DOCKETS to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of

pages in Order - 3)

5CL/elp
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications

I: 960012.scl




Commissioners:
SUSAN F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN

DIVISION OF RECORDS &

J. TERIY DEASON REPORTING
JULIA L. JOHNSON BLANCA S, BAYO
DIANE K. KIESLING DIRECTOR
JOE GARCIA (904) 413-6770
Public Serbice Commission
January 3, 1996

Mr. Lane Holmes
2654 Agriculture Street
New Orleans, LA 70122
Dear Mr. Holmes:
Docket No, 960012-T1

This will acknowledge receipt of request for cancellation of Interexchange
telecommunications Certificate No. 2681 by ALLVEND, INC, filed as of January 3, 1996.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

by: L.Williams

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD » TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Aflirmative Action Equal Opporunity Fmployer




	12-1 No. - 3171
	12-1 No. - 3172



